
1 

GOLDSBORO CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 7, 2021  
 
At least one of the city councilmembers plan to attend the meeting remotely. Citizens can view the meeting in 
person at City Hall or remotely using the link below.   The meeting will be streamed live on the City's Facebook 
and YouTube pages at https://www.goldsboronc.gov/mayor-of-goldsboro/city-council-minutes/. 
 

(Please turn off, or silence, all cellphones upon entering the Council Chambers) 
 

I. WORK SESSION–5:00 P.M. – COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 214 N. CENTER STREET 
         

1. ROLL CALL   
 

2. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA   
 

3. ORGANIZATIONAL ACTIONS 
a. Administering the Oath of Office to Mayor Ham (City Clerk) 
b. Selection of Mayor Pro Tem (Mayor)  

 

4. OLD BUSINESS 
 

5. NEW BUSINESS 
c. District 5 Vacancy Discussion (Mayor)  
d. Viable Utility Program Designation Status (Linda Culpepper, NCDENR) 
e. 2021 Public Art Recommendations (Downtown Goldsboro) 
f. Code Enforcement – Overgrown Lots Process Discussion (Planning)   
g. Census Redistricting Contract (Planning)  
h. Boards and Commissions Vacancies Discussion (City Clerk) 
 

II. CALL TO ORDER – 7:00 P.M. – COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 214 N. CENTER STREET 
Invocation (Rev. Tom Millay, First Christian Church)  
Pledge of Allegiance  

 

III. ROLL CALL   
 

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
A. Minutes of the Work Session and Regular Meeting of August 16, 2021 

 

V. PRESENTATIONS  
 

VI. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD  
 

VII. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS (*Motion/Second--Roll Call) 
B. Accept or Reject Initial Bid and Authorize Finance to Advertise for Upset Bids for 807 S. Slocumb to 

Community Technical Assistance, Inc. (Finance)  
C. Miniature Train Discussion (Parks and Recreation) 
D. Request authorization to modify FY 2020/21 equipment purchases (Public Works)   
E. Z-9-21 Paul Vinson III (HB - GB) – South side of 11th Street at the intersection of 11th Street and N 

William Street (Planning)   
F. SJAFB Truck Entrance Directional Signage-Resolution of Support (City Clerk) 
 

VIII. ITEMS REQUIRING INDIVIDUAL ACTION (*Motion/Second) 
G. Amendment to the Code of Ordinances Chapter 130, Section 130.07: Concealed Handguns (Parks and 

Recreation)  
H. Amendment to the Code of Ordinances Chapter 97, Section 97.05: Firearms (Parks and Recreation) 
 

IX. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
 



2 

X. MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS’ REPORTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
I. Constitution Week Proclamation     
J. Hispanic Heritage Month Proclamation  

 

XI. CLOSED SESSION 
 

XII. ADJOURN 



Public Art Selection for           
Center Street

City of Goldsboro
Council Work Session Meeting 
September 7, 2021



Background

1)  Center Street Design & 

Roundabouts

PUBLIC ART SELECTION FOR CENTER STREET PROJECT

2) Options
- Purchase Art
- Lease Art
- Selection Process

3)  July Applications for  21-22     

PASC Members:  7 Responses



Background
4)   Public Art Steering Committee

Regular Members Include:
- Randy Guthrie, Assistant City Manager
- Jennifer Collins, City Planner/Historic District Rep.
- Georgia Dees, Arts Council Director
- Erin Fonseca, Downtown Director

2021 Members Included:
- Chretien Dumond
- Joanna Ferrin
- Mack Murray Jr.
- Dr. Paul Rutter
- Nicholas Sullivan
- Spencer Tate

PUBLIC ART SELECTION FOR CENTER STREET PROJECT



Background

PUBLIC ART SELECTION FOR CENTER STREET PROJECT

5)   61 Pieces Reviewed July 21

6)   Shortlisted to 18

7)   Public 7/26 to 8/6



PUBLIC ART SELECTION FOR CENTER STREET PROJECT

Selections:  Center Street Roundabouts

MIRAGE
Dimensions:  8’ x  10’ x  7.3’  
Materials:  Brushed Aluminum
Note:  One piece shown from different 
perspectives

INDUSTRIAL GROWTH
Dimensions:  16’ x  8’ x 3’
Materials:  Steel, Painted Iron, Bronze, Glass



PUBLIC ART SELECTION FOR CENTER STREET PROJECT

GIRAFFE
Dimensions: 16’ x  8’ x 6’
Materials:  Repurposed Steel
Note:  Dancer not included

Selections:  Large - Center Street Roundabouts

DREAMS
Dimensions: 10’ x  10’ x 8’
Materials:  Steel



PUBLIC ART SELECTION FOR CENTER STREET PROJECT

Selections:  Large - Center Street Roundabouts

LONG WAY HOME
Dimensions:  14’ x  7’ x  7’  
Materials:  Painted Steel

THREE PLANETS
Dimensions:  14.9’ x  6’ x 6’
•Materials:  Stainless, Painted Steel
•Note: Kinetic



PUBLIC ART SELECTION FOR CENTER STREET PROJECT

Selections:  Large - Center Street Roundabouts

FLYERS
Dimensions:  12’ x  4’ x 4’
•Materials:  Steel, High Fired Clay



PUBLIC ART SELECTION FOR CENTER STREET PROJECT

Selections:  Medium – John Street Lot & Median

POP FLY
Dimensions:  9.5’ x  4’ x  4’
Materials: Steel
Note:  One piece; different 
perspective

HOMAGE TO GUS
Dimensions:  11.5’ x  5’ x  2’ 
Materials:  Marble, Granite, Stainless 
Steel, Bronze, Glass
Note:  One piece; different perspective



PUBLIC ART SELECTION FOR CENTER STREET PROJECT

Selections:  Medium – John Street Lot & Median

THE SCREWS THAT WE LOSE ARE THE 
HARDEST TO FIND
Dimensions:  11’ x  3.3’ x  2’
Materials: Aluminum, Bronze

DRAGON
Dimensions:  7.5’ x  6’ x  11’ 
Materials:  Repurposed Steel



PUBLIC ART SELECTION FOR CENTER STREET PROJECT

META
DIMENSIONS:  9’ X  1.5’ X  1.5’
MATERIALS:  Steel, Resin, Glass, Fiberglass
NOTE:  One piece; different perspective

Selections:  Medium – John Street Lot & Median



Selections: Center Median, North and South

PUBLIC ART SELECTION FOR CENTER STREET PROJECT

BRAVE NEW WORLD
Dimensions:  10’ x 5’ X 4’
Materials:  Steel, Bronze, Aluminum
Note:  Same piece; different perspective

MOTOR CITY
Dimensions:  9.7’ x  2.3’ x  2.3’
Materials:  Steel, Bronze
Note: Same piece; different perspective



Selections: Center Median, North and South

PUBLIC ART SELECTION FOR CENTER STREET PROJECT

PARTICLE
Dimensions:  9.5’ x 1.3’ X 1.3’
Materials:  Painted Steel
Note:  Same piece; different perspective

COLOR ME THERE
Dimensions:  6’ x  2’ x  5’
Materials:  Steel, Resin
Note: Same piece; different perspective



Selections: Center Median, North and South

PUBLIC ART SELECTION FOR CENTER STREET PROJECT

BEAT HIVE
Dimensions:  5’ x 5’ X 4’
Materials:  Steel, Bronze
Note:  Same piece; different perspective

INSPIRED
Dimensions:  5.5’ x  4.7’ x  5’
Materials:  Cast Bronze, Forged Steel
Note: Same piece; different perspective



Selections

8)  Public Comments:  213 Responses
9)  Public/PASC Recommendation - Large

PUBLIC ART SELECTION FOR CENTER STREET PROJECT

3 PLANETS
Dimensions:
14.9’ x  6’ x 8’
Materials:
Stainless, Painted 

Steel

DREAMS
Dimensions:
10’ x  10’ x 8’
Materials:
Steel

INDUSTRIAL GROWTH
Dimensions:
16’ x  8’ x  3’
Materials:
Steel, Painted Iron, 

Bronze, Glass

GIRAFFE
Dimensions:
16’ X  8’ X  6’ 
Materials:
Repurposed Steel



Selections

9)  Public/PASC Recommendation - Medium

PUBLIC ART SELECTION FOR CENTER STREET PROJECT

POP FLY
Dimensions:

9.4’ x  4’ x 4’
Materials:  

Steel

HOMAGE TO GUS
Dimensions:  

11.5’ X  5’ X  2’ 
Materials:  

Marble, Granite, Stainless Steel, 
Bronze, Glass



Selections

9)  Public/PASC Recommendation - Small

PUBLIC ART SELECTION FOR CENTER STREET PROJECT

BRAVE NEW WORLD
Dimensions:
10’ x  5’ x 4’
Materials:  
Steel, Bronze, Aluminum

BEAT HIVE
Dimensions: 
5’ x  5’ x 4’
Materials:
Steel, Bronze

INSPIRED
Dimensions:
5.5’ X  4.7’ X  5’ 
Materials: 
Cast Bronze, Forged Steel



Art Rotation Day

PUBLIC ART SELECTION FOR CENTER STREET PROJECT

Art Installation Ceremony is Scheduled for 
Friday, October 15, 2021 - Noon

Front of City Hall



ws Item g









1 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
AUGUST 16, 2021 

WORK SESSION 

The City Council of the City of Goldsboro, North Carolina, met in a Work Session in the Council 
Chambers, City Hall, 214 North Center Street, at 5:00 p.m. on August 16, 2021. 

Call to Order.  Mayor Pro Tem Ham called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 

Roll Call.  

Present: Mayor Pro Tem David Ham, Presiding 
Councilmember Hiawatha Jones  
Councilmember Bill Broadaway 
Councilmember Taj Polack 
Councilmember Brandi Matthews 
Councilmember Gene Aycock  
Ron Lawrence, City Attorney 
Tim Salmon, City Manager  
Laura Getz, City Clerk 

Adoption of the Agenda.  Upon motion of Councilmember Broadaway, seconded by Councilmember 
Polack and unanimously carried, Council adopted the agenda.    

Old Business.  

Vacant Mayoral Seat Discussion. Mayor Pro Tem Ham asked if Council had enough information to 
vote on the appointment for the replacement of Mayor Allen.  Councilmember Broadaway made a motion to 
vote, Councilmember Aycock seconded the motion. Council discussed the item. Mayor Pro Tem Ham, 
Councilmembers Jones, Broadaway, Polack and Aycock voted for the motion. Councilmember Matthews did not 
vote, however, pursuant to N.C.G.S. 160A-75, Councilmember Matthews vote would be considered an 
affirmative vote. The motion passed 6:0. 

Mayor Pro Tem Ham asked to be excused from the balloting. Councilmember Aycock made a motion to excuse 
Mayor Pro Tem Ham. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Polack and unanimously carried.  

Councilmember Aycock made a motion to start the voting process by ballot. The motion was seconded by 
Councilmember Broadaway. Councilmembers Jones, Broadaway, Polack and Aycock voted for the motion.  
Councilmember Matthews voted against the motion.  The motion passed 4:1.   

The ballots were distributed to council members.  Each councilmember marked their ballot. 

Councilmember Matthews asked for a discussion of the previous motion to start the voting process by ballot. 

Councilmember Polack retracted the previous motion.  Councilmember Aycock made a motion to start the 
voting process by ballot. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Broadaway. Council discussed the item.  
Councilmembers Jones, Broadaway, Polack and Aycock voted for the motion.  Councilmember Matthews voted 
against the motion.  The motion passed 4:1.    

The City Clerk retrieved the ballots and read the following results of the ballot voting: 

Hiawatha Jones, District One—David Ham 
Bill Broadaway, District Two—David Ham 
Taj Polack, District Three—David Ham 
Brandi Matthews, District Four—Charles Henry 
Gene Aycock, District Six—David Ham  

Councilmember Broadaway made a motion that Council accept the tabulation of votes as stated and the 
candidate that received majority of the votes be appointed to the vacant seat. Councilmember Aycock seconded 
the motion. Councilmembers Jones, Broadaway, Polack and Aycock voted for the motion.  Councilmember 
Matthews voted against the motion.  The motion passed 4:1.    

Item A



2 

Councilmember Jones made a motion to bring Mayor Pro Tem Ham back to his seat. The motion was seconded 
by Councilmember Broadaway and unanimously carried.   

New Business. 

Deputy City Clerk Swearing In Ceremony.  Laura Getz, City Clerk, administered the Oath of Office to 
Holly Jones, Deputy City Clerk. Her family joined her for the ceremony.   

Downtown Development Presentation. Erin Fonseca, Downtown Development Director and Doug 
McGrath, DGDC President shared information concerning downtown using the following presentation: 



3 



4 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 



5 

Council discussed downtown and asked questions. 

Kiwanis Train Replacement. Felicia Brown, Parks and Recreation Director introduced Becky and Chip 
Craig of the Kiwanis.  Chip Craig presented the following presentation:  



6 



7 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 
Council discussed the presentation and the request. Councilmember Polack made a motion to proceed 

with the presentation and the city support your movement moving forward. Councilmember Broadaway 
seconded the motion and the motion passed unanimously.    

 
Consent Agenda Review.  Each item was reviewed.   
 
Closed Session Held.  Upon motion of Councilmember Aycock, seconded by Councilmember Jones and 

unanimously carried, Council convened into Closed Session to discuss a potential litigation matter.   
 
Council came out of Closed Session.   

 
There being no further business, the meeting recessed until 7:00 p.m.  

 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 
 The City Council of the City of Goldsboro, North Carolina, met in regular session in Council Chambers, 
City Hall, 214 North Center Street, at 7:00 p.m. on August 16, 2021. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Ham called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Pastor Jonathan Smith with Freedom Baptist Church provided the invocation.  The Pledge of Allegiance 
followed. 
 
 



8 
 
 
 
 

Roll Call.  
 
 Present:  Mayor Pro Tem David Ham, Presiding 

Councilmember Hiawatha Jones 
Councilmember Bill Broadaway 
Councilmember Taj Polack 

   Councilmember Brandi Matthews 
   Councilmember Gene Aycock  
  
 Approval of Minutes.  Councilmember Polack made a motion to approve the minutes of the Work 
Session and Regular Meeting of August 2, 2021. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Broadaway and  
unanimously carried.    

 
Public Hearings.  
Z-9-21 Paul Vinson III (HB - GB) – South side of 11th Street at the intersection of 11th Street and 

N William Street. Public Hearing Held.  The applicant owns the subject property. The majority of the property 
is zoned Highway Business (HB).  A portion of the property is zoned General Business (GB).   
 
The applicant requests to rezone the entire property to General Business (GB) for commercial development 
purposes. If the property is rezoned, site and landscape plans will be required and approved by City officials 
before construction permits can be issued in the future. 

 
Frontage: 280 ft. (11th St.) 
Area:  20,467 sq. ft. or 0.47 acres 
 
North:   Residential (R-6), General Business (GB); 
South: Highway Business/General Business (HB/GB)  

Residential/Manufactured Non-Conforming (RM-NC) 
East:  Highway Business (HB/ RM-NC); and 
West:  General Business (GB)  

 
The subject property is clear and vacant.  
 
The City’s Land Use Plan recommends Commercial development for the property.  
 
The subject property is not located in a Special Flood Hazard Area.  City water and sewer utilities are available 
to serve the property. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Ham opened the Public Hearing.   
 

1. Mack Burns Jr., Eleventh Street, inquired as to what type of business would be located in the area in 
question.  Council, Ms. Collins and Mr. Burns discussed the proposed uses.   

 
No one else spoke and the Public Hearing was closed.  
 
No action necessary. The Planning Commission will have a recommendation for Goldsboro City Council at their 
regularly scheduled meeting on September 7, 2021. 

 
Analysis of Impediments & Assessment of Fair Housing Choice Public Hearing. Public Hearing 

Held.  As required by HUD, the Community Relations Department sought an agency to complete an Analysis of 
Impediments to Fair Housing through a Request for Proposal process. UNC-Greensboro’s Center for Housing & 
Community Studies completed the report and provided a final draft of the analysis to City staff on May 1, 2021.   

 
This project involved compiling, analyzing, and mapping local jurisdictional, state, and national data sources on 
residential housing disparities for the seven federally protected categories: Race, Color, Religion, Sex, Handicap, 
Familial Status, and National Origin.   

 
Staff will highlight the six notable impediments and recommendations. The Community Relations Department 
will take appropriate actions necessary to overcome the effects of the impediments identified through the 
analysis.  
 
Felecia Williams, Interim Community Relations Director shared the following presentation: 



9 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



10 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Ham opened the Public Hearing the following people spoke: 
 

1. Kaelon Williams spoke about affordable housing and a specific set of people.  Council discussed 
affordable housing, home ownership, lending institutions, census tracts and the homelessness board.   

2. Dr. David Craig, 509 Shelley Drive, spoke about city policies, HOME funds, change and Council.  
3. Alicia Pierce, 806 S. Taylor Street, spoke about advertising to reach more citizens to get funding for 

housing and breaking out the Community Relations Department into two positions. 
4. Dr. David Craig spoke about the city using federal dollars, policies and affordable housing.      

 
No one else spoke and the Public Hearing was closed.  

 
No action is necessary.  The Community Relations Interim Director will send the Analysis of Impediments & 
Assessment of Fair Housing Choice to HUD as required after the public hearing. A report will be submitted to 
HUD of any comments made by the public.  



11 
 
 
 
 

 
Public Comment Period.  Mayor Pro Tem Ham opened the public comment period.  The following 

people spoke: 
 

1. Alicia Pierce, 806 S. Taylor Street, shared comments concerning voting.   
2. Kaelon Williams shared comments concerning voting rights and council votes.   
3. Dr. David Craig shared comments concerning an email sent to Council concerning the Analysis.  
4. Madeline Agner, 208 Village Drive, shared information concerning the Keeping Girls in Schools Act.   
5. Archbishop Anthony Slater, 800 Lionel Street, thanked council for what they do and spoke about race 

relations.  
6. Yvonnia Moore shared comments concerning race and leadership.  
7. Thomas Rice shared comments concerning his family, unity and respect.  
8. Sylvia Barnes shared comments concerning the District 5 seat.   
9. Nadine Mceachern thanked council for what they do.  

 
No one else spoke and the public comment period was closed.   

 
Consent Agenda - Approved as Recommended. City Manager Tim Salmon presented the Consent 

Agenda.  All items were considered to be routine and could be enacted simultaneously with one motion and a 
roll call vote.  If a Councilmember so requested, any item(s) could be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
discussed and considered separately.  In that event, the remaining item(s) on the Consent Agenda would be acted 
on with one motion and roll call vote.  Councilmember Polack moved the items on the Consent Agenda, Items 
D-G be approved as recommended by the City Manager and staff.  The motion was seconded by Councilmember                                  
Aycock and a roll call vote resulted in all members voting in favor of the motion.    
 
The items on the Consent Agenda were as follows: 

 
 Taste of Wayne - Temporary Street Closing.  Approved.  The United Way of Wayne County will host 
the annual “Taste of Wayne” food festival to benefit the United Way of Wayne County.  Local restaurants and 
vendors will setup booths and give out “tastes” to patrons.    

 
The events will be hosted on Saturday, October 9, 2021 from 11:00am – 2:00pm at “The HUB” in downtown 
Goldsboro.  A rain date is schedule for October 16, 2021.  The United Way is requesting the closure of the 
northbound lane of South Center Street from Spruce to Chestnut Street from 7:30am – 4:00pm.  
As with all downtown events, affected city departments will be contacted and the following concerns are to be 
addressed:  

1. All intersections remain open for Police Department traffic control.  
2. A 14-foot fire lane is to be maintained to provide access for fire and emergency vehicles.  
3. All activities, change in plans, etc., will be coordinated with the Police Department.  
4. The Police and Fire Departments are to be involved in the logistical aspects of the Event. 

 
No Special Events/Parades/Street Closing Permit will be issued until a Certificate of Insurance (proof of 
insurance or applicable rider) has been obtained and submitted with the permit application adding the City of 
Goldsboro as an additional insured on said policy for any and all relevant times to the operation and/or carnival 
presence.  

 
It was recommended that Council grant the requested temporary closing of the northbound lane of South Center 
Street from Spruce to Chestnut Street as stated above. Consent Agenda Approval.  Polack/Aycock (6 Ayes) 
 
 NC Freedom Fest (Festival/Carnival) -Temporary Street Closing. Approved.  NC Freedom Fest has 
a mission to celebrate military personnel with an inclusive, family-friendly festival honoring all who serve in the 
United States Armed Forces.    

 
Beginning Thursday night (September 16, 2021) the carnival will open in the large empty lot on South Center 
Street and will operate through Saturday night (September 18, 2021).  On Friday night (September 17, 2021) the 
festival will host a “Grub at the Hub Event” featuring a live band, food vendors, and carnival rides.  The 
following day, the main event (Festival) will feature street fail vendors, food trucks, Wings of Wayne Chicken 



12 
 
 
 
 

Wing Cook-off, live entertainment, corn hole tournament, a carnival/kids zone, and a car and bike show.  The 
Parks and Recreation Department is requesting the following street closures: 

 
09/17/2021  The North and Southbound lane of South Center Street from Spruce to Chestnut Street from 5:00pm 
– 9:00pm.  

  
09/18/2021   The North and Southbound lanes of Center Street from Ash Street to Spruce Street from 1:30pm – 
9:00pm.   

 
As with all downtown events, affected city departments will be contacted and the following concerns are to be 
addressed:  

 
1. All intersections remain open for Police Department traffic control.  
2. A 14-foot fire lane is to be maintained to provide access for fire and emergency vehicles.  
3. All activities, change in plans, etc., will be coordinated with the Police Department.  
4. The Police and Fire Departments are to be involved in the logistical aspects of the Event. 
5. Certificate of Insurance meeting city requirements will be provided in advance of the event to the city 

finance director and city manager. 
 

It was recommended that Council grant the requested temporary closings of the North and Southbound lanes of 
Center Street as stated above. Consent Agenda Approval.  Polack/Aycock (6 Ayes) 

 
 NC Freedom Fest (5K and Fun Run) - Temporary Street Closing.  Approved.  NC Freedom Fest has 
a mission to celebrate military personnel with an inclusive, family-friendly festival honoring all who serve in the 
United States Armed Forces.  

   
This event is a component of the NC Freedom Fest.  This event consists of a 1-mile Fun Run/Walk and a 5K 
Run/Walk throughout Downtown Goldsboro beginning at 7:30am – 10:00am on September 18, 2021. The Parks 
and Recreation Department is requesting the following street closures on September 18, 2021 at the following 
times and locations: 

 6:00am – 10:00am Chestnut Street between Center Street and John Street.   
 7:30am – 9:30am The Northbound lanes of Center Street from Mulberry Street to Spruce Street. 
 8:00am – 8:30am  The Southbound lanes of Center Street from Ash Street to Pine Street.   
 

As with all downtown events, affected city departments will be contacted and the following concerns are to be 
addressed:  

1. All intersections remain open for Police Department traffic control.  
2. A 14-foot fire lane is to be maintained to provide access for fire and emergency vehicles.  
3. All activities, change in plans, etc., will be coordinated with the Police Department.  
4. The Police and Fire Departments are to be involved in the logistical aspects of the Event. 
5. Certificate of Insurance meeting city requirements will be provided in advance of the event to 

the city finance director and city manager. 
 

It was recommended that Council grant the requested temporary closings of Chestnut Street, and the North and 
Southbound lanes of Center Street as stated above. Consent Agenda Approval.  Polack/Aycock (6 Ayes) 
 

Departmental Monthly Reports.  Accepted as Information.  The various departmental reports for July 
2021 were submitted for Council’s approval. It was recommended that Council accept the reports as information. 
Consent Agenda Approval.  Polack/Aycock (6 Ayes) 

 
End of Consent Agenda. 
 
City Manager’s Report.  Tim Salmon shared comments concerning the Mayoral vacancies and 

upcoming boards and commissions vacancies, Covid, the state budget and wastewater grants.  He also shared 
information concerning Parks and Recreation and census data.     



13 
 
 
 
 

 
Mayor and Councilmembers’ Reports and Recommendation.   
 
Councilmember Jones commended the Fire Department regarding a recent fire and shared sizes of the 

children that were affected by the fire.  
 
Councilmember Broadaway encouraged citizens to get the Covid shot.  
 
Councilmember Polack acknowledged the death of former Captain John Parks and shared information 

concerning their relationship.  He also acknowledged the 100 Men in Suits event.  
 
Councilmember Matthews had no comments. 
 
Councilmember Aycock had no comments. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Ham shared comments concerning the Mayor position.   
 
 

The meeting adjourned at 8:19 p.m. 
 
 
       ___________________________ 
       David Ham   
       Mayor Pro Tem    
 
 
       ___________________________ 
       Laura Getz, MMC/NCCMC     
       City Clerk  



B



RESOLUTION NO. 2021- _____ 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING UPSET BID PROCESS 

WHEREAS, the City of Goldsboro and County of Wayne jointly own certain real property at 807 S. 
Slocumb Street (Pin #3509017506); and  

WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute § 160A-269 permits the city to sell real property by upset bid, 
after receipt of an offer for the property; and 

WHEREAS, the City has received an offer to purchase the property described above, in the amount of 
$5,445.00 (Five Thousand Four Hundred Forty Five Dollars and no/100) submitted by Community 
Technical Assistance, Inc. (Offeror); and 

WHEREAS, Offeror has paid the required five percent (5%) deposit on his/her offer in the amount of 
$272.25 (Two Hundred Seventy Two Dollars and 25/100); 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Goldsboro, North Carolina, 
that: 

1) The City council declares this property as surplus.
2) The City Council authorizes sale of the property described above through the upset bid procedure of North

Carolina General Statute § 160A-269.
3) The Finance Director shall cause a notice of the proposed sale to be published in a newspaper of general

circulation within its jurisdiction. The notice shall describe the property and the amount of the offer, and
shall state the terms under which the offer may be upset.

4) Persons wishing to upset the offer that has been received shall submit a sealed bid with their offer to the
office of the Finance Director at 200 N. Center Street, Goldsboro, NC 27530 during normal business hours
within 10 days after the notice of sale is published. At the conclusion of the 10-day period, the Finance
Director shall open the bids, if any, and the highest such bid will become the new offer. If there is more
than one bid in the highest amount, the first such bid received will become the new offer.

5) Upset offer and deposit shall be delivered in a sealed  envelope.  The written offer proposal must include
the name of the person or business making the offer, address of said property, and Wayne County parcel
identification number with the signature of the person placing the offer. The City of Goldsboro reserves
the right to reject any or all offers at any time.

6) If a qualifying higher bid is received, the Finance Director shall cause a new notice of upset bid to be
published, and shall continue to do so until a 10-day period has passed without any qualifying upset bid
having been received. At that time, the amount of the final high bid shall be reported to the City Council.

7) A qualifying higher bid is one that raises the existing offer by not less than ten percent (10%) of the first
$1,000.00 of that offer and five percent (5%) of the remainder of that offer.

8) A qualifying higher bid must also be accompanied by a deposit in the amount of five percent (5%) of
the bid; the deposit may be made in cash, cashier’s check, or certified check. The city will return the
deposit on any bid not accepted, and will return the deposit on an offer subject to upset if a qualifying
higher bid is received. The city will return the deposit of the final high bidder at closing.

9) The terms of the final sale are:
a) City Council must approve the final high offer before the sale is closed, which it will do within 30

days after the final upset bid period has passed.
b) The Wayne County Board of Commissioners must approve the final sale by concurrence after final

approval by City Council.
c) Buyer must pay with cash or certified funds at the time of closing.
d) Buyer must pay closing costs.

10) The City reserves the right to withdraw the property from sale at any time before the final high bid is
accepted and the right to reject at any time all bids.

11) If no qualifying upset bid is received after the initial public notice, the offer set forth above is hereby
accepted. City staff is authorized to seek concurrence from the Wayne County Board of Commissioners
and upon such approval, the appropriate city officials are authorized to execute the instruments necessary
to convey the property to Offeror.

This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after this _________________ day of 
___________________, 2021. 

_____________________________ 
Mayor 

Attest: _________________________ 
City Clerk 









8/30/2021 ConnectGIS Feature Report

https://wayne.connectgis.com/DownloadFile.ashx?i=_ags_map1988c6af2eee4dc7b5b55aceec619956x.htm&t=printid 1/2

Wayne
Printed August 30, 2021

See Below for Disclaimer



8/30/2021 ConnectGIS Feature Report

https://wayne.connectgis.com/DownloadFile.ashx?i=_ags_map1988c6af2eee4dc7b5b55aceec619956x.htm&t=printid 2/2

OBJECTID
7343

PIN
3509017506

Owner Name
CITY OF GOLDSBORO

Co-Owner Name
WAYNE COUNTY

Owner Address 1
PO DRAWER A

Owner Address 2

Owner Address 3 Owner City
GOLDSBORO

Owner State
NC

Owner Zip
27533-9701

Unit or Apt Deed Date
3/1/1997 12:00:00 AM

REID
0050179

Deed Book
1580

Deed Page
573

Sale Month
3

Sale Year
1997

Sale Price
0

Previous Deed Book
00785

Previous Deed Page
0458

Previous Sale Month
1

Previous Sales Year
1971

Previous Sale Price
0

Property Use
01 - SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

Record Source
Owner

Property Address
807 S SLOCUMB ST

Legal Description
S SLCOCUMB ST 1497-254

Acres
1

Neighborhood
01501

Account Number
75254500

Township Code
12

Building Value
0

Outbuilding Value
0

Land Value
10890

Total Market Value
10890

Total Assessed Value
10890

Vacant Or Improved
I

Vacant or Improved 2
I

Calculated Acres
0.6

Users of the GIS information/data contained in this web mapping application are hereby notified that the information was compiled from recorded deeds, plats and
other public records and data. Users are notified that the aforementioned public primary information sources should be consulted for verification of the data contained
in this information. The County of Wayne and the mapping companies or other entities assume no legal responsibility for the information contained herein. By accepting
this disclaimer you agree and understand the disclaimer.



8/30/2021 Appraisal Card

realestate.waynegov.com/ITSNet/AppraisalCard.aspx?idP=1800135&Action=Auto 1/1

WAYNE COUNTY 8/30/2021 9:58:57 AM
CITY OF GOLDSBORO        WAYNE COUNTY Return/Appeal Notes:   3509017506
807 S SLOCUMB ST UNIQ ID 50179
75254500   ID NO: 12000016005010

CITY - GOLDSBORO (100), COUNTYWIDE ADVALOREM TAX (100)       CARD NO. 1 of 1  
Reval Year: 2019 Tax Year: 2021 S SLCOCUMB ST 1497-254 1.000 LT  SRC=  
Appraised by 60 on 01501 DIXIE TRAIL TW-12 C-01 EX-2AT- LAST ACTION 20170729
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL MARKET VALUE  DEPRECIATION CORRELATION OF VALUE

TOTAL POINT VALUE  
BUILDING ADJUSTMENTS
TOTAL ADJUSTMENT
FACTOR
TOTAL QUALITY INDEX  

USE MOD
Eff.
Area QUAL

BASE
RATE RCN EYB AYB CREDENCE TO  

01 00       % GOOD  DEPR. BUILDING VALUE - CARD 0

TYPE: SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL  

STORIES:  

 

DEPR. OB/XF VALUE - CARD 0
MARKET LAND VALUE - CARD 10,890
TOTAL MARKET VALUE - CARD 10,890
TOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - CARD 10,890
TOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - PARCEL 10,890
TOTAL PRESENT USE VALUE - PARCEL 0
TOTAL VALUE DEFERRED - PARCEL 0
TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE - PARCEL 10,890

PRIOR
BUILDING VALUE 0
OBXF VALUE 0
LAND VALUE 10,890
PRESENT USE VALUE 0
DEFERRED VALUE 0
TOTAL VALUE 10,890

PERMIT
CODE DATE NOTE NUMBER AMOUNT

ROUT: WTRSHD:
SALES DATA

OFF.
RECORD DATE DEED

TYPE Q/UV/I
INDICATE SALES

PRICEBOOK PAGE MOYR
01580 0573 3 1997 WD U I 0
00785 0458 1 1971 WD U I 0

HEATED AREA  
NOTES

1498-528;1580-571
SUBAREA

TYPE
GS

AREA %
RPL
CS

FIREPLACE   
SUBAREA
TOTALS    

CODE QUALITY DESCRIPTION LTH WTH UNITS
UNIT
PRICE

ORIG %
COND BLDG# L/B

SIZE
FACT AYB EYB

ANN DEP
RATE OVR

%
COND

OB/XF DEPR.
VALUE

TOTAL OB/XF VALUE 0

BUILDING DIMENSIONS    
LAND INFORMATION

HIGHEST AND
BEST USE

USE
CODE

LOCAL
ZONING

FRON
TAGE DEPTH

DEPTH /
SIZE

LND
MOD

COND
FACT

OTHER ADJUSTMENTS
AND NOTES 
  RF   AC   LC  TO  OT

ROAD
TYPE

LAND UNIT
PRICE

TOTAL
LAND
UNITS

UNT
TYP

TOTAL
ADJST

ADJUSTED
UNIT PRICE

LAND
VALUE

LAND
NOTES

0100 0100 R-6 113 153 1.0100 2 1.0000   65.00 113.000 FF 1.010 65.65 7418 
0100 0100  66 92 0.8100 2 1.0000   65.00 66.000 FF 0.810 52.65 3475 
TOTAL MARKET LAND DATA   10,890  
TOTAL PRESENT USE DATA     



C





D



E













F









G







H





Item I



Item J


	Agenda 9-7-21
	w s Item e Public Art Selection for Center Street Council Meeting September 7, 2021
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18

	w s Item g Census Redistricting Contract 2021
	Item A Minutes 8-16-21
	MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL
	AUGUST 16, 2021
	UWORK SESSION
	The City Council of the City of Goldsboro, North Carolina, met in a Work Session in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 214 North Center Street, at 5:00 p.m. on August 16, 2021.
	UCall to Order.U  Mayor Pro Tem Ham called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.
	URoll Call.
	Present: Mayor Pro Tem David Ham, Presiding
	Councilmember Hiawatha Jones
	Councilmember Bill Broadaway
	Councilmember Taj Polack
	Councilmember Brandi Matthews
	Councilmember Gene Aycock
	UCITY COUNCIL MEETING
	Present:  Mayor Pro Tem David Ham, Presiding
	Councilmember Hiawatha Jones
	Councilmember Bill Broadaway
	Councilmember Taj Polack
	Councilmember Brandi Matthews
	Councilmember Gene Aycock
	UApproval of Minutes.U  Councilmember Polack made a motion to approve the minutes of the Work Session and Regular Meeting of August 2, 2021. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Broadaway and  unanimously carried.

	Item B Upset Bid 807 S Slocumb (CTA)
	Agenda Memo 2021-09-07 Upset Bid Resolution 807 S Slocumb (CTA)_0
	Resolution Authorizing Upset Bid Process (New)  807 S Slocumb (CTA)_0
	2021-8-4 Community Technical Assistance, Inc. Purchase Offer
	Wells Fargo Bank Check#6746707426 -Deposit Amount $272.25_Redacted
	GIS 807 S Slocumb St 08-30-21
	Appraisal Card 807 S Slocumb St 08-30-21

	Item C Miniature Train Discussion
	Item D Request authorization to modify FY 202021 equipment purchases
	Item E  Z-9-21-Paul Vinson TC
	Item F SJAFB Truck Entrance Directional signage
	Item G Amendment to Code of Ordinances Chapter 130_Section 130.07
	Item H Amendment to Code of Ordinances Chapter 97_Section 97.05
	Item I Constitution Week Proclamation
	Item J Hispanic Heritage Month Proclamation



